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Historical Note 

When Fairfield was established in 1942, the first task for its founding Jesuits was to convert the 
physical infrastructure of two private estates into the campus of a boys’ preparatory school. 
The grand mansion formerly belonging to the Jennings family would become McAuliffe Hall, the 
site of Fairfield’s first classes. On the former Lashar estate, another stately home would become 
Fairfield’s Bellarmine Hall, the Jesuits’ first campus residence. In addition to renovating these 
buildings, the Jesuits also needed to purchase a wide variety of appropriate furnishings, 
everything from tables and chairs for the classrooms to an altar for the Jesuits’ domestic 
chapel. 

 
By 1945, it was apparent that more buildings would be needed, especially as the plan to open a 
new University progressed. Accordingly, Fairfield’s second Rector, Rev. James H. Dolan, S.J., 
commissioned a master plan from architect Oliver Reagan (see Box 1, Folder 4). In line with this 
vision of a Gothic-style campus, Fairfield’s first new buildings were constructed in 1947 and 
1948: Berchmans Hall (originally referred to as the “freshman-sophomore” building) and Xavier 
Hall (originally the “senior-junior” building, although also intended for the use of 
undergraduates). While most of the rest of Reagan’s plan went unrealized, Berchmans and 
Xavier continue to form the core of the Fairfield Prep campus today. 
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In the mid-fifties, with Fairfield University thriving, the next additions to the campus were 
Loyola Hall (1955), Canisius Hall (1957), and Gonzaga Hall (1957). In addition to adding student 
residence space, Loyola housed the University chapel until the opening of Egan Chapel of Saint 
Ignatius Loyola in 1990. Gonzaga provided additional student housing as well. Canisius added 
classroom space while also serving as the site of the University Library until the new Nyselius 
Library building opened in 1968. 

 
In 1963, Fairfield commissioned a study from Taylor, Lieberfeld and Heldman, Inc., a Toronto- 
based architecture firm that specialized in aiding institutions of higher education to evaluate 
their physical plant and land requirements. Delivered in 1965 (see Series Seven below), the 
report advises Fairfield on future land use and physical plant development under a variety of 
enrollment growth scenarios. 

 
An additional residence hall (Campion) opened in 1964, and the need for more student living 
space would only increase over the decades to follow. New student residences opened in 1965 
(Regis), 1968 (Jogues), 1971 (Kostka), and 1972 (Claver). The 1980’s would see the addition of 
the Townhouses complex, with units built in 1982, 1984, and 1987. 

 
Other landmark construction projects through the late 1980’s included Alumni Hall (1959), the 
Campus Center (1966), Nyselius Library (1968), the Bannow Science Center (1971), the School 
of Nursing Building (1977), the RecPlex (1979), the Center for Financial Studies (1979), 
Donnarumma Hall (1981), and the Regina A. Quick Center for the Arts (1989). 

 
Sources: Bochinski, Elise, Paul Lakeland, and Kurt Schlicting, Success on the Sound: A History of Fairfield University, 
St. Joseph’s University Press, 2024; MacDonnell, Joseph F., S.J., If These Stones Could Speak . . . The Phenomenal 
Growth of Fairfield University’s Campus, 1996, Historical Resources, DigitalCommons@Fairfield; “New Campus in 
Sight,” Stag, 15 April 1964, Fairfield University Archives and Special Collections; “School Building Started” [photo 
caption], Bridgeport Post, 7 January 1947, in Szablewicz, John W., 75 Years of Excellence: A History of the Fairfield 
College Preparatory School, 2018, p. 35; Szablewicz, John W., 75 Years of Excellence: A History of the Fairfield 
College Preparatory School, 2018, p. 35 and p. 43-44; Taylor, Lieberfeld and Heldman, Inc., “Report to Association 
of State Institutions of Higher Education in Colorado”, April 1964, ERIC. 

Scope and Contents 
 

This collection combines several different sets of documents pertaining to the construction, 
renovation, decoration, or furnishing of Fairfield’s campus buildings or other physical facilities. 
Overall, the contents include building specifications; blueprints and other technical drawings; 
vendor catalogs and brochures; master planning documents; internal planning and committee 
records; correspondence with architects, engineers, vendors, artists, zoning authorities, 
religious authorities, and potential donors; donor prospectuses; programs from dedication 
events; and notes from subsequent research on certain campus buildings. 
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Series One: Furnishings, Renovation, and Construction, 1942-1950 
The materials in Series One largely document the extensive refitting that was required to 
establish classroom and residential facilities in McAuliffe and Bellarmine Halls between 1942 
and 1945. Some records pertaining to construction and furnishing projects in the later 1940’s 
are present as well. The contents of the files include correspondence with contractors and 
vendors; product brochures; handwritten notes and lists; building specifications; and technical 
drawings made by architects, engineers, and decorative artists. 

 
Items of particular note include a 1920 blueprint diagram of electrical panels for the Lashar 
residence (Box 2, Folder 23); architect Oliver Reagan’s initial letter introducing himself to Rev. 
John J. McEleney, S.J., in 1942 (Box 1, Folder 5); a series of three letters from Frank M. Travis of 
Torrington, Conn., in August 1942 concerning the introduction of water lilies into Bellarmine 
Pond (Box 1, Folder 1); a letter from Dr. James P. McManus of Bridgeport registering his son 
David for the fall of 1942, with expressions of appreciation to the Jesuits for “establishing this 
much needed educational facility in our midst” (Box 1, Folder 3); a drawing of Oliver Reagan’s 
1945 master plan for Fairfield, with a draft article describing the plan by Rev. James H. Dolan, 
S.J., intended for publication in the Christmas 1945 issue of the Bellarmine Quarterly (Box 1, 
Folder 4); a series of blueprint diagrams (1945 and circa), primarily from Thomas and Company 
of Worcester, Mass., showing the proposed designs of religious items and decorative elements 
for the two campus chapels (Box 2); and a 1946 set of specifications for the construction of 
Berchmans Hall (Box 1, Folder 9). 

 
For additional records of furnishing and construction activities in this period, see Records of the 
President’s Office, Box 1, Folders 1 and 2, Fairfield University Archives and Special Collections; 
and Records of the Fairfield Prep-Fairfield University Treasurer’s Office, Box 1, Folder 3, Fairfield 
University Archives and Special Collections. 

Additional information about the early history of McAuliffe Hall may also be found in the 
Collection on McAuliffe Hall, Fairfield University Archives and Special Collections. 

 

SERIES 1: Construction, Renovation, & Furnishings, 1942-1949 

Box Folder Folder Title 

1 0 Finding Aid (Print Copy) 

1 1 Repairs, Paintings, Etc. for Buildings, 1941-42 

1 2 Orders Placed, 1942-43 
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SERIES 1: Construction, Renovation, & Furnishings, 1942-1949 

Box Folder Folder Title 

1 3 Maintenance, Supplies, 1942-44 

1 4 Buildings: Master Plan, 1945 

1 5 Correspondence with Oliver Reagan, 1942, 1944 

1 6 Repairs/Renovations, 1943-44 

1 7 New Building—Bids, 1944 

1 8 Notes and Correspondence on Furnishings, 1942 

1 9 J. Gerald Phelan, Proposal and Specifications for the Construction of 
Freshman-Sophomore Building [Berchmans Hall], 1946 

1 10 Fletcher-Thompson, Comparison of Lighting Costs, 1946 

1 11 Brochures on Quonset/Prefabricated Buildings, c. late 1940’s 

1 12 Construction and Furnishings, 1947-48 

1 13 Mrs. Walter F. Jones Desk Donation, 1948 

1 14 Fundraising Program Exemplars, 1949 

1 15 F.W. Carroll, Plumbing Estimate, 1950 

2 1 Manila envelope from Kewaunee Mfg. Co to James Dolan (bleachers, etc.)-- 
Brochures 

2 2 Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (furnishings for 
domestic chapel, Bellarmine Hall), 1945--Blueprints 
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SERIES 1: Construction, Renovation, & Furnishings, 1942-1949 

Box Folder Folder Title 

2 3 Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (altar for 
domestic chapel, Bellarmine Hall), 1945—Blueprints 

 
2 

 
4 Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (sacristy of 

domestic chapel, Bellarmine Hall)--Blueprints 

2 5 Envelope of brochures on school tables and chairs, c. 1947 

 
2 

 
6 Manila envelope from IBM to James Dolan (electric clock system), 1949— 

Correspondence and brochures 

 
2 

 
7 

Manila envelope from E.H. Sheldon & Co to James Dolan (school lap 
equipment), 1948—Correspondence, notes, diazotype print, and wood 
sample 

2 8 Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (pews and 
kneelers for domestic chapel, Bellarmine Hall), 1945--Blueprints 

 
2 

 
9 Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (refectory 

crucifix and napkin case), 1945--Blueprints 

2 10 Manila envelope from The Gasparri Studios to John McEleney (altar sketches), 
1942--Blueprints 

 
2 

 
11 

Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (candlestick 
design for student chapel, McAuliffe Hall; photo examples of Stations of the 
Cross), 1945—Blueprint and photos 

2 12 Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (two shrines for 
student chapel, McAuliffe Hall), 1945--Blueprints 

 
2 

 
13 Manila envelope from Fletcher-Thompson to James Dolan (proposed 

recreation area), 1949—Diazotype prints 

 
2 

 
14 Manila envelope from Thomas and Company to James Dolan (altar for 

domestic chapel, Bellarmine Hall), 1945--Blueprints 

 
2 

 
15 

 
Thomas and Company, blueprint of memorial tablet to Bishop McAuliffe 



Collection on Fairfield University Buildings & Physical Plant 
1920-2018 (bulk 1942-1971) P a g e | 6 

 

Processed by Katherine Bonamo, November 2024 
 

SERIES 1: Construction, Renovation, & Furnishings, 1942-1949 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
2 

 
16 

 
Thomas and Company, blueprint of wood paneling 

 
2 

 
17 

 
Thomas and Company, blueprint of altar for student chapel, McAuliffe Hall 

 
2 

 
18 Thomas and Company, blueprint of Stations of the Cross for domestic chapel, 

Bellarmine Hall 

 
2 

 
19 Thomas and Company, blueprint of vesting table for sacristy of student 

chapel, McAuliffe Hall 

 
2 

 
20 Thomas and Company, blueprint of pews and seating plan for student chapel, 

McAuliffe Hall 

 
2 

 
21 Thomas and Company, blueprint of tablet depicting the Crucifixion for student 

chapel, McAuliffe Hall 

 
2 

 
22 

 
Thomas and Company, blueprint of service altar for Bellarmine Hall 

 
2 

 
23 Sprague Electric Works, blueprint of electrical panels for Lashar residence, 

1920 

 
2 

 
24 Edward F. Bray Co., Inc. blueprints of plumbing specifications for boys’ 

restroom, 1942 

 
2 

 
25 

 
E. H. Sheldon & Company, laboratory blueprints, 1948, (2 copies) 

 
2 

 
26 

 
Fletcher-Thompson, diazotype print of proposed recreation area, 1949 

 
2 

 
27 Eugene Stephen Hajas, blueprint plan of steel flag pole and base erected by 

C.W. Meeks 
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Series Two: Design and Construction of Canisius and Gonzaga Halls, 1956-57 
Series Two consists of a set of building specifications and related materials pertaining to the 
design and construction of Canisius and Gonzaga Halls in 1956-57. The materials belonging to 
this series were originally tied into a package with string. An additional copy of the 
specifications for these buildings is included in Series Six (see below). 

 

SERIES 2: Design and Construction of Canisius and Gonzaga Halls, 1956-57 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
3 

 
1 J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for Heating, Ventilating, and Plumbing of a 

Dormitory Building [Gonzaga] and a Classroom Building [Canisius], 1956 

 
3 

 
2 E. R. Clement, Inc., Specifications for a Sterling Finnmaster Heating System for 

a Dormitory Building [Gonzaga], 1956 

 
3 

 
3 

 
Herring Hall Marvin, Catalogue No. 606-5, File Storage Room Door, 1957 

 
3 

 
4 E.R. Clement, Inc., Approval Drawings for Sarcotherm Specialties, Dormitory 

Building [Gonzaga] and Classroom Building [Canisius] 

 
3 

 
5 The Trane Company, Submittal Data and Shop Drawings for Heating and 

Ventilation, Dormitory Building [Gonzaga], 1956 

 
3 

 
6 

 
Bell & Gossett Company, Job Submittal Data, Heat Exchangers, 1957 

 
3 

 
7 

 
Tuttle & Bailey, Job Schedule, Grilles and Diffusers, 19573 

 
3 

 
8 Fletcher-Thompson, Specifications for Johnson Service Co. Automatic 

Temperature Control for Classroom Building [Canisius], 1957 

 
3 

 
9 

Academy Electric Company, Catalogues for IBM Clock, Program and Fire Alarm 
Equipment for Classroom and Dormitory Buildings [Canisius and Gonzaga], 
1956 

 
3 

 
10 J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for Decorative Granite and Limestone, 

Canisius and Gonzaga Halls, 1956 
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SERIES 2: Design and Construction of Canisius and Gonzaga Halls, 1956-57 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
3 

 
11 J. Gerald Phelan, Architect’s Drawings of Entrance Steps & Door, Grating & 

Ladders, Classroom Building [Canisius], 1957—Diazotype prints 

 
3 

 
12 Typed notes on Canisius Hall Flooring, Gonzaga Hall Shelving and Closets, and 

Interior Color Schedules for Canisius and Gonzaga Halls, 1957 

 
3 

 
13 Memo to Michael Parente, E & F Construction Co. re Chalkboards and 

Corkboards, Classroom Building [Canisius], 1956 

 
3 

 
14 J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for Electrical Work of a Dormitory Building 

[Gonzaga] and a Classroom Building [Canisius], 1956 

 
Series Three: Nyselius Library Building Committee, 1964-68 
The files in this series document the activities of the Library Building Committee before and 
during the construction of Nyselius Library. The creator of the files in not certain, but it appears 
likely they were maintained by Rev. Francis A. Small, S.J., Fairfield’s head librarian from 1952 
until his death in 1974. 

 
The materials present include: background information on academic library design; a 
questionnaire circulated to the faculty in November 1964 and the results of that questionnaire 
as tabulated in December 1964; copies of a 1965 report entitled “Preliminary Building Program 
for New Fairfield University Library Building”; correspondence between Fr. Small and Rev. 
William C. McInnes, S.J., Fairfield’s President from 1964 to 1973; correspondence with Eggers 
and Higgins Architects (including a signed copy of their September 1965 contract and a January 
1966 set of preliminary drawings); correspondence from the summer of 1966 among Fr. 
McInnes, New England Jesuit Provincial Rev. John V. O’Connor, S.J., and the Superior General of 
the Society of Jesus, Rev. Pedro Arrupe, S.J., concerning permission for the library project; 
correspondence between Eggers and Higgins Architects and prospective subcontractors; bid 
tabulation sheets; fundraising materials; materials related to University’s need to seek a zoning 
waiver from the Town of Fairfield; and materials related to the April 1967 groundbreaking 
ceremony. 

Also of interest in Box 4, Folder 1 is a 1960 letter from Rev. John V. O’Connor, S.J., then Rector 
of Weston College, to Rev. James E. Fitzgerald, S.J., Fairfield’s President from 1958 to 1964, 
suggesting that the theological works of Rev. Pierre Teilhard de Chardin, S.J. “should not be 
handed out for everyone’s reading” but should instead be “carefully scrutinized by competent 
Jesuit teachers and read only under their direction” (Box 4, Folder 1). 
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Sources: “Barbara Bryan Appointed Librarian of Fairfield U,” Bridgeport Post, 17 February 1974, p. C-3 [digital 
format p. 135], Newspapers.com; MacDonnell, Joseph F., S.J., If These Stones Could Speak: The Phenomenal 
Growth of Fairfield University’s Campus, 1996, Fairfield University Archives and Special Collections; “Services Set 
for Father Small; Fairfield University Librarian,” Bridgeport Post, 29 January 1974, p. 29, Newspapers.com. 

 

SERIES 3: Nyselius Library Building Committee, 1964-68 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
4 

 
1 

 
Library Building Committee, 1964-65 

 
4 

 
2 Preliminary Building Program for the New Fairfield University Library 

Building, August 1965 

 
4 

 
3 

 
Library Building Committee, 1965-68 

 
Series Four: President’s Office Files on Physical Plant 1957-1971 
The files in this series appear to have been maintained as a unit by the President’s Office during 
the tenure of Rev. William C. McInnes, S.J. (1964-1973), although they include some documents 
of slightly earlier date. The content is varied by project, but overall, the files include 
correspondence; floor plans and other architectural drawings; cost estimates; loan applications; 
legal papers; press clippings; and materials from dedication ceremonies. 

Of particular note: Folders 10 and 11 provide extensive documentation of planning for the 
construction of the “Northwest Dorm” (Jogues Hall), including Fairfield’s need to apply to the 
Town of Fairfield for a zoning exception and its difficult negotiations with neighbors opposed to 
various aspects of the project. Folder 11 includes a signed copy of a settlement between the 
University and a group of Fairfield residents who had brought suit to contest the favorable 
zoning decision, as well as a letter from the Town Plan and Zoning Commission confirming 
approval of revisions to the zoning exception according to that agreement. It also includes a 
particularly irate letter from one near neighbor (George P. Norton), suggesting that the Town of 
Fairfield zoning commission is unfairly biased in favor of Catholics, and that the University is 
purposely taking advantage of this situation. His subsequent letter offering a partial apology is 
present as well. 

 
Folder 10 includes correspondence seeking permission for the project from the New England 
Jesuit Province and the Jesuit Superior General. 
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Additional material on Fr. McInnes’ tenure as President is available in the Papers of Rev. 
William C. McInnes, S.J., Fairfield University Archives and Special Collections. 

 

SERIES 4: President’s Office Files on the Physical Plant, 1957-1971 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
5 

 
1 

 
Physical Plant—Deeds of Gift, 1970-1971 

 
5 

 
2 

 
Physical Plant—Architects—J. Gerald Phelan, 1959-1971 

 
5 

 
3 

 
Physical Plant—E & F Construction, 1958, 1966 

 
5 

 
4 

 
Physical Plant—Floor Plans, Gonzaga, 1957 

 
5 

 
5 

 
Physical Plant—Floor Plans, Loyola 

 
5 

 
6 

 
Physical Plant—Canisius Hall (President’s Office), 1964-65 

 
5 

 
7 

 
Dedication to Regis Hall—Sept. 1965 

 
5 

 
8 

 
Miscellaneous Notes on New Dorm [Regis Hall] 1964-66 

 
5 

 
9 

 
Physical Plant—Dormitories—Government Loan, 1961-1965 

 
5 

 
10 Physical Plant—Dormitories—Northwest Dorm [Jogues] & Zoning, Folder #1 

(of 2), 1965-1968 

 
5 

 
11 Physical Plant—Dormitories—Northwest Dorm [Jogues] & Zoning, Folder #2 

(of 2), 1966-1970 
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SERIES 4: President’s Office Files on the Physical Plant, 1957-1971 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
5 

 
12 

 
Special Occasions—Science Building Dedication, 1971 

 
5 

 
13 

 
Physical Plant—Gymnasium, 1971 

 
5 

 
14 

 
Physical Plant—Dormitories—East Dorm, 1967 

 
Series Five: Dedications and Donor Prospectuses, 1945-1980 
Series Five primarily contains programs from building dedications and brochures intended for 
prospective donors. Folder 14 also includes four black-and-white photographs: a 1956 photo of 
the footings for the “Classroom Library” (Canisius Hall), a 1957 photo of a sewer line under 
construction with Loyola Hall in the background, and two undated photos of Loyola Hall during 
its construction. 

Material related to the dedications of Regis Hall and the Bannow Science Center can also be 
found in Series Four (see above). 

 

SERIES 5: Dedications and Donor Prospectuses, 1945-1990 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
6 

 
1 

 
Alumni Field Dedication, 1945 

 
6 

 
2 

 
Dedication of Loyola Hall, 1955 

 
6 

 
3 

 
Donor Prospectus—Campus Center, c. 1965 

 
6 

 
4 

 
Yale Greetings—Library Dedication, 1969 

 
6 

 
5 

 
Rugby Field Dedication 1969 
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SERIES 5: Dedications and Donor Prospectuses, 1945-1990 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
6 

 
6 

 
Rudolph F. Bannow Science Center Dedication, 1971 

 
6 

 
7 Program for Groundbreaking and Prospectus for Addition, School of Nursing, 

1976-77 

 
6 

 
8 

 
Donor Prospectus—Student Recreational Complex [RecPlex], c. 1978 

 
6 

 
9 Donor Prospectuses—Faculty Office and Classroom Building {Donnarumma], 

c. 1980 

 
6 

 
10 

 
Programs—Dedication, Faculty Office Building [Donnarumma], 1982 

 
6 

 
11 

 
Donor Prospectuses—Center for the Performing Arts [Quick Center], c. 1989 

 
6 

 
12 

 
Program—Dedication, Computer Center, 1989 

 
6 

 
13 Donor Prospectus—University Chapel and Campus Ministry Center [Egan 

Chapel of St. Ignatius Loyola], c. 1990 

 
6 

 
14 

 
Miscellaneous Dedications, 1955-1990 

 
Series Six: Building Specifications, 1947-1966 
Series Six consists of detailed specifications for a wide variety of construction projects carried 
out between 1947 and 1969 (see list below). 

Box 8 also includes information collected in 2018 regarding the role of artist William D. Lee in 
creating a three-dimensional version of Richard Lytle’s design for the sculptured concrete 
murals on the exterior of the Campus Center. 
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SERIES 6: Building Specifications, 1947-1969 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
7 

 
1 

 
J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for Senior-Junior Building [Xavier Hall], 1947 

 
7 

 
2 J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for Senior-Junior Classroom Building [Xavier 

Hall], 1947 

 
7 

 
3 

J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for Construction of a Cinder Track, Baseball 
Field and Drainage and Specifications for General Construction of a Dormitory 
Building [Loyola Hall], 1954 

 
7 

 
4 

 
Bridgeport Brass Company, Casting Shop Locker Room Specifications, 1955 

 
7 

 
5 J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for Classroom Building [Canisius] and 

Dormitory Building [Gonzaga}, 1956 

 
7 

 
6 

J. Gerald, Phelan, Specifications for Sanitary Sewer System, Plumbing and 
Utilities and Related General Construction, 1957/Specifications for 
Construction of Storm and Sanitary Sewer Systems, 1958 

 
7 

 
7 

 
J. Gerald Phelan, Specifications for a Dormitory [Regis], 1964 

 
7 

 
8 

 
J. Gerald Phelan, Outline Specifications for a Proposed Dormitory, 1965 

 
8 

 
1 J. G. Phelan & Associates, Specifications for the Campus Center, Contract Set, 

1965 

 
8 

 
2 E & F Construction, Technical Drawings and Punch Lists for the Campus 

Center, 1966-67 

 
8 

 
3 

 
William D. Lee—Artist/Campus Center Relief Sculpture Info, 2018 

 
9 

 
1 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library (partial set), 1967 
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SERIES 6: Building Specifications, 1947-1969 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
9 

 
2 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library (partial set), 1966 

 
9 

 
3 Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library, Contract Set, Index- 

Section 7, 1967 

 
9 

 
4 Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library, Contract Set, Sections 

8-14 

 
10 

 
1 Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library, Bid, Index-Section 7, 

1967 

 
10 

 
2 Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library, Bid, Sections 8-14, 

1967 

 
10 

 
3 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library, Index-Section 7, 1966 

 
10 

 
4 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Nyselius Library, Sections 8-14, 1966 

 
11 

 
1 Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Science Center, Contract Set, Sections 1- 

7, 1969 

 
11 

 
2 Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Science Center, Contract Set, Sections 8- 

16, 1969 

 
11 

 
3 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Science Center, Sections 1-5, 1968 

 
11 

 
4 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Science Center, Sections 6-13, 1968 

 
12 

 
1 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Science Center, Sections 14-16, 1968 
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SERIES 6: Building Specifications, 1947-1969 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
12 

 
2 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Specifications for Laboratory Equipment, 1969 

 
Series Seven: Report by Taylor, Lieberfeld and Heldman, 1965 
Series Seven consists of two hardcover copies of Volume I of a report prepared for Fairfield 
University by Taylor, Lieberfeld and Heldman, Inc. This volume covers physical plant 
development, campus development, and capital outlay requirements at selected target 
enrollment levels. 

Series Eight: Jill Caseria Research on Campus Buildings, c. 2004-05 
Series Eight consists of notes and articles on campus buildings prepared by Jill Caseria in the 
early 2000’s, while she was employed by Fairfield’s public relations department. 

 

SERIES 8: Jill Caseria Research on Campus Buildings, 2004-05 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
12 

 
3 

 
Maintenance Barn 

 
12 

 
4 

 
Southwell, 2004 

 
12 

 
5 

 
Jesuits 

 
12 

 
6 

 
Harrison House, 2004-05 

 
Series Nine: Miscellaneous, 1957-1994 
Notable materials in this series include a 1966-67 property appraisal for the Fairfield campus 
(Box 12, Folder 9); a copy of the 1979 lease agreement between Fairfield University and the 
Sisters of Notre Dame de Namur, allowing Fairfield to use a portion of Julie Hall (now part of 
John C. Dolan Hall) for student housing (Box 12, Folder 14); and a master plan drawing dated 
May 1, 1984 (Box 12, Folder 15). 
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SERIES 9: Miscellaneous, 1957-1994 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
12 

 
7 

 
Campus Maps, 1957-1985 

 
12 

 
8 

 
Construction Magazine, 1959 

 
12 

 
9 

 
Property Appraisal, 1966-67 

 
12 

 
10 

 
Correspondence with Frederick Shrady (sculptor), 1966-77 

 
12 

 
11 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Toilet Partition Relocation, Science Center, 1969 

 
12 

 
12 

 
Eggers and Higgins, Acoustical Materials for Science Building, 1970 

 
12 

 
13 

 
Press Kit, Grand Opening of CPTV Fairfield Studio, 1977 

 
12 

 
14 

 
Lease for Portions of Julie Hall (from Sisters of Notre Dame de Namur), 1979 

 
12 

 
15 

 
Master Plan, 1984 

 
12 

 
16 

 
Frederick P. Clark Associates, Traffic Circulation Study, 1984 

 
12 

 
17 

 
Damages to Student Residences, 1986-87 

 
12 

 
18 

 
Office of Student Residences, Terms and Conditions, 1987-88 
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SERIES 9: Miscellaneous, 1957-1994 

Box Folder Folder Title 

 
12 

 
19 

 
Classroom Usage Chart, Fall 1987 

 
12 

 
20 

 
Memo on Canisius Hall Renovation, 1994 
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